



Dr. LANANI ABDERRAHIM

Vice-Dean of post-graduation, scientific research and external relations

PROFILE

Dedicated and passionate teacher-researcher, holder of a Ph.D. in electronics with in-depth expertise in image processing. My career, combining higher education and administration, attests to my ability to excel in various roles. As a teacher, I have demonstrated my commitment to pedagogical excellence by creating stimulating and interactive learning environments. Additionally, my administrative skills have strengthened over the years, where I have taken on significant responsibilities within the university.

Contact Information



Faculty of Sciences and Technology (Khenchela University)



+213 552 26 36 39



Lanani_arahim@univ-khenchela.dz

EXPERIENCE

Current Positions

- Vice-Dean of post-graduation, scientific research and external relations Faculty of Sciences and Technology (Khenchela university) (since 2021)
- Teacher-Researcher at the Khenchela university (since 2015)
Lecturer Class -B-

Previous Positions

- Head of the Industrial Engineering Department (2018 - 2021)
Faculty ST (Khenchela University)
- Deputy Head of the Industrial Engineering Department (2016 - 2018)
Faculty ST (Khenchela university)
- Expert in a Biomedical Industrial Counter (2008 - 2015)
Oum El Bouaghi

EDUCATION

- Doctorate in Science, electronics (Mars 2020)
Batna 2 University - Algeria
- Magister, electronics (Avril 2012)
Batna 2 University - Algeria
- Engineer electronic (Juin 2008)
Oum El Bouaghi University - Algeria
- Bachelor's degree SNV (Juin 2003)
Ferhati Hmida High School, Oum El Bouaghi - Algeria

SKILLS

- Strategic management of institutional development.
- Effective coordination of administrative aspects.
- Design of stimulating educational programs.
- Guidance of students towards academic excellence.

Languages

Arabic	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
French	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
English	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>

Interests

- Teaching and Inclusive Pedagogy
- Reading and Research in Islamic Theology
- Cultural Travel